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From: Groves, Amber

To: Bob Allen
Cc: office2@sesi-nm.com; melanie.isenberg@hollyenergy.com; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Monument Section 35 Junction Work Plan
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:47:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
Bob,

In the attached photo, it shows the release in the pasture which is why | requested the reveg plan be
added to your work plan in the e-mail below dated June 8, 2016. Whether there was anything
growing there or not, | would still like a reveg plan and the site to be seeded according to the reveg
plan that you submit to me for approval.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 8:22 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>; office2 @sesi-nm.com;
melanie.isenberg@hollyenergy.com

Subject: Re: Monument Section 35 Junction Work Plan

Ok will do Amber. Thank you

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
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Office. 575-397-0510
Cell 575-390-7063

OnJun 8, 2016, at 9:11 AM, Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> wrote:

Good Morning, Bob,

This facility is on State Trust Land. | cannot approve this plan as written, as | do need
our surface restoration procedures to be included in this work plan. | have attached
what needs to be included moving forward. Please include me on correspondence for
releases on State Trust Land.

Thank you,

<image003.png>Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697

(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or
previous e-mail messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this
transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any
manner. Thank you.

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 8:00 AM

To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>

Cc: office2 @sesi-nm.com; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>;

melanie.isenberg@hollyenergy.com
Subject: Re: Monument Section 35 Junction Work Plan

Ok that will work Jamie ! Thanks

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Office. 575-397-0510
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Cell 575-390-7063

OnJun 8, 2016, at 8:43 AM, Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us> wrote:

Good morning,

The work plan is approved with the condition that a liner be installed in
the area of TT1.

Thank you,

Jamie R. Keyes

Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 113
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not
relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws
and/or regulations.
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<Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plan.pdf>
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